
August 28,2019 

Mark L. Johnson 
Executive Secretary 

Freedom 2000, LLC 
OBA Cando Recycling and Disposal 
2005 Johnson Road, PO Box 865 • 

Point Roberts, WA 98281 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
PO Box47250 
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 

Freedom 2000 LLC Compliance Filing 

Dear Executive Secretary: 

Freedom 2000, LLC here by requests an extension for the required compliance filing pursuant to TG 180782. The 
filing was to be completed for august 15, 2019. While we have been in communication with WUTC staff, medical 
issues and circumstances beyond our control have prevented us from completing this filing. 

We request an extension to September 1,. 2019. 

If you have questions regarding this, please contact David Gellatly at (360) 255-3710 or david(a),kordlyn.com 

Very truly yours, 
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